From: Lisa Kohnke <Lisa.Kohnke@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 8:45 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Celia Meza <Celia.Meza@cityofchicago.org>; Jordan Miller <Jordan.Miller@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Re: Attending EL AL Israel Airlines Reception and Dinner 11-6-19

Jordan and I just left this event as hosted by El Al and the Israel Consulate. This was an invited list with
no ticket price. Food was served.

Thank you!
Lisa

For the required section.

From: Lisa Kohnke <Lisa.Kohnke@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Celia Meza <Celia.Meza@cityofchicago.org>; Jordan Miller <Jordan.Miller@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Attending EL AL Israel Airlines Reception and Dinner 11-6-19

Hi Steve and Celia,

On behalf of the city in our role as global affairs liaisons on the Mayor’s economic development team,
Jordan Miller and | will be attending a reception and dinner tonight to celebrate the new non-stop flight
on El Al Airline from Chicago to Tel Aviv. The event is hosted by El Al Airlines.

Thank you,

Lisa

Lisa Kohnke
Director of Strategic Partnerships and Global Affairs | Office of Mayor Lori E
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